

Amir hossein Mazinani

Ui Engineer

Tehran - Iran +98 (921) 3010747 info.mazinani@gmail.com

ABOUT

A Programmer based in Iran-Tehran. cares about customers and products & loves minimal design.

My main responsibility is the users' happiness and comfort. I'm trying to make everything look great. My job is to create a smooth and enjoyable experience through design and implementation, and I'm always perfecting my ability to do so. My journey started from creating a website design and implementation startup.

I am a **Ui Engineer**, which means someone who can both design and implement Ui.

SKILLS

Ui Designing

User interface design - Typography - Wireframe - Prototype - Visual design - Design system and etc. **Tools:** Adobe XD, Figma, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop

Mobile and Web-based user interface design from wireframe design to prototype design and design systems with new methods and trends, that fully reactive and completely user experience based.

Front-End Developing

Any web-based applications, SPA

Tools: HTML, CSS, SASS, Javascript, GSAP frameworks, Jquery, Angularjs, React, Webpack, NPM Web application based UI programming and using the latest and best ways to develop a web application.

Alongside these, I am developing a CSS framework for my work that will soon be open source.

Other Skills

Skills that I use for personal projects or for fun and interest.

Tools: Python3, Flask, Selenium, Solidity, Web3, Truffle, Ganache and etc.

Implementation of small services, automation test or automation tasks for easier and faster work or any project that works better in python and Develop blockchain-based projects on the Ethereum platform. Projects like e-voting or wallet etc. that All of this is just to learn and get to know more about all areas of the technology world.

General Skills

Teamwork, responsibility, Timeliness and etc.

Tools: Git, Github, Gitlab, Trello, Discord, Office and etc.

The principles of teamwork, responsibility, collaboration, timeliness and striving to produce a better product should be fundamental to any programming.

EXPERIENCE

Lemoni, Part Time - Ui Engineer - CoFounder

2016 - Present

Redesign and build up a lot of projects and consulting on user experiences.

Building(programming) user interface of a web app for any idea in the company.

Job center of Sharif university of technology, Part Time - Ui Engineer

2022 - 2023

Sharif Employment Center is a center for creating employment for students of Sharif University of Technology. During my cooperation with this organization, I completely redesigned and implemented their old website, which was a new and attractive experience for me.

E-learning of Sharif university of technology, Part Time - Ui Engineer

2020 - Present

In general, working in the educational environment of the university is very enjoyable, and I designed and implemented many systems in this organization, such as ocw, el, etc., based on the needs of users.

Sharif University Apa Center, Remote - Front-End Developer

2018 - 2020

Programming a lot of products and web apps with working with a lot of leading js framework like AngularJs and etc.

EDUCATION

Computer Software Engineering - Master Islamic Azad University South Tehran Branch 2018 - Present My thesis title: A New Method for Blockchain-based Multi-Keyword Ranked Query Processing over Encrypted Data

Computer Software Engineering - Bachelor

Islamic Azad University East Tehran Branch 2014 - 2018 Total Avg. : 18.26 out of 20

PORTFOLIO

You can visit my personal website(<u>https://amirmazinani.ir</u>) or my startup website(<u>https://lemoni.site/</u>) to see my portfolio and for more portfolio please contact me.